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FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Stephen Smith, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2746. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2010). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 12, 2010, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain flat panel digital 
televisions and components thereof that 
infringe one or more of claims 22–25 of 
the ‘096 patent; claim 11 of the ‘761 
patent; claims 15–23 of the ‘887 patent; 
claims 1, 5, 12, and 13 of the ‘522 
patent; claim 1 of the ‘082 patent; claims 
11–14 of the ‘518 patent; and claims 10 
and 12–17 of the ‘629 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
Vizio, Inc., 39 Tesla, Irvine, CA 92618. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
LG Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 

20 Yoido-dong, Youngdungpo-Gu, 
Seoul, 150–721, South Korea. 

LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc., 1000 Sylvan 
Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Stephen Smith, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 

Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: August 13, 2010. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–20501 Filed 8–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–733] 

Certain Flat Panel Digital Televisions 
and Components Thereof; Notice of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on July 
16, 2010, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Vizio, Inc. of Irvine, 
California. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain flat panel digital televisions and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 5,511,096 (‘‘the ’096 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 5,621,761 (‘‘the ’761 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 5,703,887 (‘‘the 
’887 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 5,745,522 

(‘‘the ’522 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
5,511,082 (‘‘the ’082 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 5,396,518 (‘‘the ’518 patent’’); 
and U.S. Patent No. 5,233,629 (‘‘the ’629 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States 
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and a cease and desist 
order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Stephen Smith, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–2746. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2010). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
August 12, 2010, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain flat panel digital 
televisions and components thereof that 
infringe one or more of claims 22–25 of 
the ’096 patent; claim 11 of the ’761 
patent; claims 15–23 of the ’887 patent; 
claims 1, 5, 12, and 13 of the ’522 
patent; claim 1 of the ’082 patent; claims 
11–14 of the ’518 patent; and claims 10 
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and 12–17 of the ’629 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Vizio, Inc., 39 
Tesla, Irvine, CA 92618. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

LG Electronics, Inc., LG Twin Towers, 
20 Yoido-dong, Youngdungpo-Gu, 
Seoul, 150–721, South Korea. 

LG Electronics U.S.A., Inc., 1000 Sylvan 
Avenue, Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632. 

(c) The Commission investigative 
attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Stephen Smith, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: August 13, 2010. 

By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2010–20523 Filed 8–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging Proposed Consent 
Decree 

In accordance with Departmental 
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby 
given that a proposed Consent Decree in 
United States v. Barrett, No. 4:07–CV– 
128–TSL–LRA, was lodged with the 
U.S. District Court for the Southern 
District of Mississippi on August 13, 
2010. 

The proposed Consent Decree 
concerns a complaint filed by the 
United States of America against Gaston 
Barrett and Central Mississippi 
Properties, Inc., pursuant to sections 
309(b) and (d) of the Clean Water Act, 
33 U.S.C. 1319(b) & (d), to obtain 
injunctive relief and civil penalties 
against the defendants for the 
unauthorized discharge of pollutants in 
Neshoba County, Mississippi, in 
violation of sections 301(a), 309(d), and 
404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 
1311(a), 1319(d), and 1344. The 
proposed Consent Decree resolves these 
allegations by requiring the defendants 
to restore wetlands, to perform 
mitigation, and to pay a civil penalty. 

The Department of Justice will accept 
written comments relating to this 
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30) 
days from the date of publication of this 
Notice. Please address comments to 
Andrew J. Doyle, Trial Attorney, 
Environmental Defense Section, P.O. 
Box 23986, Washington, DC 20026– 
3986, and refer to United States v. 
Barrett, DJ # 90–5–1–1–17716. 

The proposed Consent Decree may be 
examined at the Clerk’s Office, U.S. 
District Court, 245 East Capitol Street, 
Jackson, Mississippi 39225–3552, or 
electronically at https:// 
ecf.mssd.uscourts.gov or http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. 

Maureen M. Katz, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environment & 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2010–20513 Filed 8–18–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

NATIONAL ARCHIVES AND RECORDS 
ADMINISTRATION 

Office of the Federal Register 

Agreements in Force as of December 
31, 2009, Between the American 
Institute in Taiwan and the Taipei 
Economic and Cultural Representative 
Office in the United States 

AGENCY: Office of the Federal Register, 
NARA. 

ACTION: Notice of availability of 
agreements. 

SUMMARY: The American Institute in 
Taiwan has concluded a number of 
agreements with the Taipei Economic 
and Cultural Representative Office in 
the United States (formerly the 
Coordination Council for North 
American Affairs) in order to maintain 
cultural, commercial and other 
unofficial relations between the 
American people and the people of 
Taiwan. The Director of the Federal 
Register is publishing the list of these 
agreements on behalf of The American 
Institute in Taiwan in the public 
interest. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Cultural, 
commercial and other unofficial 
relations between the American people 
and the people of Taiwan are 
maintained on a non-governmental basis 
through the American Institute in 
Taiwan (AIT), a private nonprofit 
corporation created under the Taiwan 
Relations Act (Pub. L. 96–8; 93 Stat. 14). 
The Coordination Council for North 
American Affairs (CCNAA) was 
established as the nongovernmental 
Taiwan counterpart to AIT. 

On October 10, 1995 the CCNAA was 
renamed the Taipei Economic and 
Cultural Representative Office in the 
United States (TECRO). Under section 
12 of the Act, agreements concluded 
between AIT and TECRO (CCNAA) are 
transmitted to the Congress, and 
according to sections 6 and 10(a) of the 
Act, such agreements have full force and 
effect under the law of the United 
States. 

The texts of the agreements are 
available from the American Institute in 
Taiwan, 1700 North Moore Street, Suite 
1700, Arlington, Virginia 22209. For 
further information, please telephone 
(703) 525–8474, or fax (703) 841–1385. 

Following is a list of agreements 
between AIT and TECRO (CCNAA) 
which were in force as of December 31, 
2009. 
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